# Pierce Jordan

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

#### **Details**

0877785533 piercejord@gmail.com

#### **Skills**

AngularJS / Angular 6+

MEAN / MERN Stack

GraphQL

HTML/CSS/JavaScript

**REST API** 

EUI-SDK / React

NodeJS / NPM

Docker / Docker Compose

Python

Agile Development

GIT / Gerrit / GitLab / GitHub

Customer Service

Communication Skills

SQL

CI/CD

Windows Registry

Linux (Red hat / Ubuntu)

Application Virtualisation

Documentation

TT 11.

## **Hobbies**

I enjoy team sports, all things computer related, reading and walking. Full clean driving licence.

## **Profile**

Meticulous Front-End developer with over 5 years of experience and passion for responsive website design and a firm believer in the mobile-first approach. Over 20 years IT Industry experience working for many multinational and small medium enterprises alike.

## **Employment History**

#### Lead Front-End Developer at Neueda / Zinkworks, Athlone

MARCH 2021 — PRESENT

- Leading a team of 4 UI Developers helping on various technical issues.
- Built out a new UI for an in-house Application using Ericsson's Framework (EUI-SDK)
- Was involved in this project from the ground up helping make decisions on testing frameworks and test strategies.
- Was responsible for various approval stage to allow the project to go live.
- Uplifting software from old version to newest version of Ericsson's UI (EUI-SDK / React)
- Fleshing out application, adding new features and fixing existing bugs.
- Troubleshooting on Chrome and Firefox Developer Tools.
- Agile Methodologies, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Cypress, EUI-SDK Framework and Web Components, GraphQL, Git and Jenkins.
- · Ability to read and understand PostgreSQL, Java, Spring Boot and Rest API's.
- Created a python script to download, install and setup latest developer environment on Linux.
- Troubleshooting Jenkins Pipeline issues on a regular basis.
- Security Master and Free and Open-Source Library Management SPOC.
- Helped implement the various security strategies as laid out by the security principals.

#### Freelancer at Self Employed, Galway

SEPTEMBER 2018 — MARCH 2021

- Created and Supported Website for <u>Tribes Basketball Club</u> (HTML, CSS, JavaScript).
- Created and Supported Website (<a href="https://www.4allyouroccasions.ie/">https://www.4allyouroccasions.ie/</a>,
  WordPress).
- Created and Supported Website for Lohan's Joinery, Carnmore.
- Windows 7 to Windows 10 Migration for Lohan's Joinery Carnmore.
- Created and supported Website for local carpenter Stephen Kelly.

### Front-End Developer at KEMP, Limerick

MARCH 2018 — OCTOBER 2018

- · Load balancing software front-end developer.
- Front-End Developer, Angular JS, Angular 2+, HTML, CSS, JavaScript.

## Development Support at SAP, Galway

SEPTEMBER 2017 — FEBRUARY 2018

- Development Support for Front-End of Various different projects.
- Worked well independently and on a team to solve problems.
- MongoDB, Express, AngularJS and NodeJS.

#### Full Stack Developer at GIRT Mobile, Galway

JANUARY 2017 — SEPTEMBER 2017

- Full Stack Development, and End to End support on various projects.
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, MongoDB, Express, Angular and Node.
- End to End Design, Test and Development of large bus rota system.

### Application Packaging / Virtualisation at HCL, Dublin

MAY 2014 — APRIL 2015

- Supported Windows 2012 Server and Windows 7 Operating Systems on Citrix.
- Repackaged application using Install Shield Admin Studio (MSI).
- Virtualised applications using App-V and Citrix.
- · Deployed applications with SCCM and App-V.
- Customer contact and good communication skills as worked closely with customer.
- Customized installations with VB Scripts.

#### **Application Packaging / Virtualisation at Various, Various**

AUGUST 2002 - MAY 2014

- Companies include 7 years at Hewlett Packard, CSS, HMRC, ING Bank, AIB and others.
- Total of 13 years' experience as an MSI Application Packaging Engineer.
- Wise Package Studio, Admin Studio, App-V, VB Script, AppDNA, SCCM 2007-2012
- Windows NT, 2000, XP, 7 and 10. Windows server 2000, 2003, 2008, 2012, 2016.
- · Troubleshooting using Filemon, Regmon, Procmon, Regshot and InstallRite
- Some exposure to REFWI, Radia, Custom Merge Module creation and Device Drivers.

## **Education**

## Web Technologies (Level 7), GMIT, Galway

JANUARY 2017 — DECEMBER 2017

- Cross Platform Mobile Application Development (Ionic framework, Angular)
- Web Application Development (HTML, CSS, JavaScript (ES6), jQuery, Bootstrap, AJAX, PHP)
- Integrated Mobile Application Development (AngularJS, ¡Query)
- Data Technologies (Relational Databases, SQL, Post Relational Databases, No SQL)
- Grade 1:1

## Software Development (Level 7), GMIT, Castlebar

SEPTEMBER 1997 — MAY 2002

- Software Development (Java, Delphi, Visual Basic, C)
- · Systems Analysis and Design
- Networking
- Grade 54% Average

#### Volunteer Positions

## **Volunteer Website Creator at NECRET, Home**

JUNE 2020 — PRESENT

- Created and Deployed Website from Scratch for NECRET.
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP.
- Helped PM to screen and hire volunteers for Website and Mobile Application.

# References

## References available upon request